Mark Chan

From: Richard Quarmby

Sent: 16 April 2021 10:25

To: Jack Greenard

Subject: RE: NQCC - RN2d RMU Information 2 of 2

[External email]

Jack,
Feedback from our engineering division.

There is no specified noise emission for RMUs, switchgear etc in the relevant IEC’s. No test have been completed.

Regards
Rick

Richard Quarmby
Business Development Manager
Energy - Marketing

Energy Business

Schneider Electric
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From: Jack Greenard

Sent: 16 April 2021 08:10

To: Richard Quarmby

Subject: RE: NQCC - RN2d RMU Information 2 of 2

[External email: Use caution with links and attachments]

Hi Rick,

Has there been any luck with getting the noise emission data for the Ringmaster RN6c unit, this for another project
where the planners would like to understand any noise impacts of the units.

Kind Regards



Jack

Jack Greenard
Engineer

HOARE LEA (H)

Forging a future to be proud of.
For people and planet.

HOARELEA.COM

From: Richard Quarmby

Sent: 15 April 2021 06:04

To: Jack Greenard

Subject: RE: NQCC - RN2d RMU Information 2 of 2

[External email]

Jack,

There is no requirement for noise levels on switchgear as per transformers that | am aware of. We will ask our
engineering team
If they are aware of any values.

Regards
Rick

Richard Quarmby
Business Development Manager
Energy - Marketing

Energy Business

Schneider Electric
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From: Jack Greenard

Sent: 14 April 2021 16:11

To: Richard Quarmby

Subject: RE: NQCC - RN2d RMU Information 2 of 2



[External email: Use caution with links and attachments]

Hi Richard,

Thank you for sending these across, | have a query for another project, do you have noise data for a 630A RN6¢c
Ringmaster unit?

Many Thanks in advance.
Kind Regards
Jack

Jack Greenard
Engineer

HOARE LEA (H)

Forging a future to be proud of.
For people and planet.

HOARELEA.COM

From: Richard Quarmby
Sent: 13 April 2021 20:49
To: Isaac Wan ; Tony Mannick ; Jack Greenard

Subject: RE: NQCC - RN2d RMU Information 2 of 2

[External email]

Richard Quarmby

Business Development Manager
Energy - Marketing

Energy Business

Schneider Electric
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From: Isaac Wan

Sent: 12 April 2021 21:09

To: Tony Mannick ; Jack Greenard
Cc: Richard Quarmby

Subject: RE: NQCC - RN2d RMU Information

[External email: Use caution with links and attachments]

Hi Tony,

Thanks for sending through the information. | am unable to access the link below. Would it be possible to zip and
attach or wetransfer or another way. | don’t have a log in for BOX.

Kind regards,

Isaac Wan

HOARE LEA @

Forging a future to be proud of.
For people and planet.

Challenge accepted.

HOARELEA.COM

From: Tony Mannick

Sent: Tuesday, 06 April 2021 14:34

To: Jack Greenard ; Isaac Wan
Cc: Richard Quarmby

Subject: FW: NQCC - RN2d RMU Information

[External email]
Hi jack & Isaac,
Please find the RN2d RMU information from Richard Quarmby as discussed, plus additional downloads.

https://schneider-electric.box.com/s/gx4bihngxhmm5mrdf24lpewg7v5aktxw

https://schneider-electric.box.com/s/okt3h8d36bgwymo44aspna3hed92i7tu

https://schneider-electric.box.com/s/y2gpy3wdvxvw7ua0502wi8iymzrileij0




If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards

Tony Mannick

National Specification Team Leader
Power Products

Schneider Electric

Eco@Ptruxure

Innovation At Every Level , -1 -+ &0 Life Is ®n SChﬂEIder

schneiderelectric cominnovation = i w2 Einctrll:
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From: Richard Quarmby
Sent: 06 April 2021 13:24
To: Tony Mannick
Subject: NQCC

Tony,
Pendant principle same for EVO and Ringmaster RN2d.
Also example pressure calc.

Regards
Rick

Richard Quarmby
Business Development Manager
Energy - Marketing

Energy Business

Schneider Electric
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This email has been sent by and on behalf of Hoare Lea LLP or a limited company under the control of Hoare Lea LLP, which companies are listed
below.

This email (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the addressee. It is STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL and may be legally privileged.
If you have received it in error any disclosure distribution or copying of all or any part of the contents is prohibited. While virus checked by Hoare
Lea, the recipient remains responsible for the consequences of any virus received.

Hoare Lea LLP is a limited liability partnership and is registered in England and Wales with registered number OC407254 and the limited
companies within its control are: Hoare Lea & Partners Ltd (with registered number 1854244); Hoare Lea Middle East and Africa Ltd (6747866);
Hoare Lea Europe Ltd (6563480), Hoare Lea India Ltd (6596951); Hoare Lea Asia Ltd (6596966); Hoare Lea Holdings Ltd (7088478); Hoare Lea
UK Ltd (7092778); and Hoare Lea North America Ltd (7146929). The registered office for each of the above entities is 155 Aztec West, Bristol,
BS32 4UB.

Hoare Lea (C.1.) Limited is registered in Jersey with number 104033 and its registered office is Beachside Business centre, Rue du Hocq, St.
Clement, Jersey, JE2 6LF.



The word “partner” used in relation to the LLP refers to a member of the LLP.
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